BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY 7 PM MARCH 18, 2019
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP HALL
10990 CLINTON RD.
AGENDA

[.  CALL TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
III. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. February 18, 2019 Planning Commission meeting
V. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS
VII. OLD BUSINESS

A. Pre-application presentation follow up - 8430 Kaiser Rd Frey property home oc-

cupation
B. Pre-application presentation - 13115 E. Michigan Ave. - proposed landscaping
business

C. Updated bylaws

D. Blum Farm site plan review

E. Medical Marihuana Facilities
VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Proposed ordinance revision home occupation/home business
IX. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Zoning Administrators Report

B. Trustees Report
X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS



X1. PUBLIC COMMENT
XII ADJOURNMENT



Monday Feb 18th 2018 7:05

10990 Clinton Rd

! Call to order Chairman Messing 7:06

11 Roll Call about determination of Quarum Baetens, Iwanicki.Messing. Horney, McQueer, were
present.

111 Review and approve agenda Dave Horney moved Messing 2nd unanimous.

1V Approval of minutes moved by messing 2nd by McQueer approval was unanimous

V' Citizen Participation

None

IV Public Hearing

None

V11 Old Business

A 8430 Kaiser Rd Property Home Occupation.Still concerns about size of property versus Home
Occupation Bldg.

B 13115 E. Michigan Ave purposed Landscaping Business. Ordinance states Landscaping Business
needs to be on property with residence.

C Bridgewater Tavern no contact with Engineer.

D Update Bylaws updated postponed until March.

V111 New Business

A Medical Marijuana processing and packaging. Qwner requests information about medical
Cannabis processing plant.



B Medical Marijuana Policy changes would be needed in Bridgewater Twp.

C Meeting Schedule Revision on hold.

V1111 Communications
A Given by Rodney Nany no urgent discussions

B Trustee Report no report Michelle McQueer absent from Board meeting.

C Public Comment None

Adjourned 9:05



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 1

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS

[Additions to the previous (10/6/2018) draft document are shown in blue underlined text,
and deletions are shown in red-strikkethrough text]

I AUTHORITY

The following rules of procedure are hereby adopted by the Bridgewater Township Planning
Commission (hereinafter referred to as the Commission) to facilitate the performance of its
duties as outlined in the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Public Act 33 of 2008, MCL
125.3801, et seq., ard—the—Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006, MCL
125.3101, et seq., Land Division Act (Public Act 288 of 1967, as amended (MCL 560.101 et
seq.), and Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended (MCL 15.261 et seq.).

II. DUTIES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission shall perform the duties outlined in the Michigan Planning Enabling
Act, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, the Township’s Planning Commission Ordinance No.
64, and other applicable laws and ordinance. These duties include the following:

A. Master Plan. The Planning Commission shall have the following responsibilities with
regards to the Township’s Master Plan:

1. The Planning Commission shall be responsible for formulation of the Township
Master Plan, review of amendments to the plan, holding hearings on a proposed
Master Plan or amendments, and adoption of the plan or amendments. The
Planning Commission shall also be primarily responsible for implementation of the

Master Plan’s policies, and for ongoing evaluation of the plan.

2. If the Township Board has adopted a resolution asserting the right to approve or
reject the plan, the Planning Commission shall be responsible for reporting its
actions, findings and recommendations concerning the Master Plan or

amendments to the Township Board for final adoption.

3. At least once every five (5) years after adoption of a Master Plan, the Planning
Commission shall review the plan, and shall make a determination by motion as
to whether or not there is a need to commence the procedure to amend the plan
or adopt a new plan. The motion and the Planning Commission’s findings and
conclusions shall be recorded in the meeting minutes.

B. Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations. The Planning Commission shall
be responsible for formulation of the Zoning Ordinance in accordance with the
requirements of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, and for formulation of any Township
Subdivision Regulations per requirements of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act and
Land Division Act. The Commission shall also be responsible for review of amendments
to the Zoning Ordinance and any Subdivision Regulations, for holding hearings on a
proposed Zoning Ordinance, proposed Subdivision Regulations or amendments_thereto,
and for reporting findings and recommendations concerning the Zoning Ordinance,
Subdivision Regulations or amendments to the Township Board.

C. Development Reviews. The Planning Commission shall be responsible for review
and action, or recommendation of an action to the Township Board, on applications for

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 2

development, subdivision plat, and land use approvals in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Township Zoning Ordinance, any Township Subdivision
Regulations or the Land Division Act, and other applicable state laws and Township
ordinances.

D. Annual Report. The Planning Commission shall prepare an annual report to the
Township Board, which shall include a summary of the Commission’s operations and
actions, the status of ongoing planning activities and projects, and any
recommendations to the Township Board related to community planning, zoning,
preservation of land and natural resources, public infrastructure or rural economic
development in the Township. The Commission shall determine the specific elements,
format, and content of the annual report, after consideration of any direction from the
Board on its preparation.

E. Work Program and Budget. The Planning Commission shall prepare an annual work
program and budget recommendation, which shall be presented to the Township
Board.

F. Other Special Studies or Plans. The Planning Commission shall be responsible for
preparing special studies, corridor or area plans;—er—capital-improvements—plans as
deemed necessary by the Planning Commission or Township Board and for which
appropriations of funds have been approved by the Board.

G. Training and Education. Commissioners shall be jointly and severally responsible for
attending training workshops, planning conferences or educational programs as needed
to properly fulfill Planning Commission duties, and for which the Township Board has
approved appropriations of funds.

H. Review of Certain Public Buildings and Improvements. Per Section 10.1 of the
Planning Commission Ordinance No. 64, the Township Board has exempted the
Planning Commission from responsibility for preparation, approval and updating of the
Township’s capital improvements program of public structures and improvements.
However, the Planning Commission retains the following responsibilities for public
improvements under the Michigan Planning Enabling Act:

1. The Planning Commission shall have authority to review the location, character,
and extent of proposed new, extended or expanded municipal utility service
areas, public roads, public sidewalks or pathways, public parks or open spaces,
public buildings, and building additions or other structures for public purposes
prior to any final approval or authorization for construction in the Township by
the Township Board or any outside agency having jurisdiction over the
authorization or financing of the project, subject to the following limitations as
specified in Section 61 of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (MCL 125.3861):

a. The Commission shall submit its reasons for approval or disapproval to the
Township Board and any other outside agency having jurisdiction. If the
Commission disapproves, the Township Board or outside agency having
jurisdiction may overrule the Commission by a vote of not less than a
majority of its total membership.

b. If the Commission fails to act within 35 calendar days after receiving the
proposal, the project shall be considered as approved by the Commission.

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 3

III.

IV.

L.

2. Per Section 67 of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (MCL 125.3867), the
Commission may make recommendations to the Township Board from time to
time regarding proposals or programs for public structures and improvements,
and associated financing.

Site Visits. Planning Commission members may visit sites subject to an application or

other agenda item that is before the Commission, subject to the following:

1. With the exception of sites normally open to the public, all visits by individuals or
a quorum of commissioners shall be preceded by receipt of written permission
from the owner, or a signed application that includes permission to enter the site.

2. A joint site visit by a quorum of planning commissioners shall also be preceded by
public notice in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, which shall state the
location, date, time, and purpose of the joint visit, and that no official business or
Commission deliberation will be conducted during the visit.

3. During the site visit, commissioners may ask questions of the owner or applicant,
but should avoid discussion or deliberation of any application or agenda item.

J.-H- Other Duties and Responsibilities. The Planning Commission shall perform such

other duties and responsibilities as defined by the Township Board or required by state
law or Township ordinance, and shall respond as requested to any other matters
referred by the Township Board.

MEMBERS

All Commission members shall agree to abide by these bylaws, including the following, to be
considered Planning Commission members in good standing.

A.

Planning Commission Ordinance Requirements. The membership requirements
and standards outlined in the Township’s Planning Commission Ordinance No. 64 shall
apply to all Commission members.

Excused Absences. To be excused, a Commission member shall notify the
Chairperson at least two (2) hours before a meeting from which he or she intends to
be absent. If the Chairperson is not available, the commissioner shall notify the Vice-
Chairperson, Secretary or Township Supervisor (in that order). Failure to make such
notification will result in an unexcused absence. If notification is given to anyone other
than the Chairperson, that person shall promptly notify the Chairperson.

Resignation. A Commission member may resign by sending a letter of resignation to
the Township Supervisor, with—and shall also provide a copy to the Planning
Commission Chair.

OFFICERS, AND THE ROLE OF THE TOWNSHIP CLERK

A.

Selection. At the regular meeting in January of each year the Commission shall select
from its membership a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary.

Term. The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary shall take office immediately
following their election and shall hold office for a term of one year or until their
successors are selected and assume office. All officers shall be eligible for re- election.

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 4

C. Chairperson. The Chairperson shall be the chief executive officer of the Commission
and may not be a member of the Township Board or the Township Zoning Board of
Appeals. The Chairperson shall:

1.  preside at all meetings with all powers under parliamentary procedure; and shall
conduct all meetings in accordance with the rules provided herein;

2. shall rule out of order any irrelevant remarks; remarks that are personal; remarks
about another's race, religion, sex, physical condition, ethnic background, beliefs,
or similar topics; profanity; or other remarks which are not about the topic before
the Commission;

3. to the extent required by law, sign resolutions contracts or legal documents
authorized by the Commission;

4. appoint committees; appoint officers of committees or choose to let the
committees select their own officers; and act as an ex officio member of all
committees of the Commission;

5. appoint an Acting-Secretary in the event the Secretary is absent from a
Commission meeting;

6. represent the Commission, along with the board representative member, before
the Township Board; and

7. perform such other duties as may be ordered by the Commission.

D. Vice-Chairperson. The Vice-Chairperson shall act in the capacity of the chairperson
in his/her absence. In the event the office of Chairperson becomes vacant, the Vice-
Chairperson shall succeed to this office for the unexpired term, and the Commission
shall select a successor to the office of Vice-Chairperson for the unexpired term.

E. Secretary. The Planning Commission Secretary shall:

1.  be responsible for the preparation of minutes, and deliver to the Township clerk
for custody the Commission’s official minutes and records;

2. to the extent required by law, co-sign resolutions, contracts and legal documents
authorized by the Commission;

3. be responsible for maintaining an attendance record for each Commission
member and report those records annually to the Commission for inclusion in the
annual report to the Township board; and

4, perform related administrative duties to assure efficient and informed
Commission operations and such other duties as may be ordered by the
Commission.

5.  provide a copy of the Annual Notice of regular meetings and the Commission’s
Annual Report to the Township Clerk.

F. Role of the Township Clerk. The Township Clerk shall oversee the issuance of such
notices as may be required by the Commission, including Open Meetings Act notices,
as well as notice required for specific planning or zoning actions under the Michigan
Planning Enabling Act or the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act.

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 5

MEETINGS

Al

Notice. Notice of the date, time, and location of all Commission meetings, and notice
of any meeting cancellation, shall be given in accordance with the Michigan Planning
Enabling Act, Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Land Division Act, Open Meetings Act,
Township Zoning Ordinance, and other applicable laws or ordinances.

Regular Meetings. Meetings of the Commission will be held the on the third Monday
of every month at 7:00 p.m. at the Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road,
Manchester, MI 48158, unless an alternative public venue is required due to temporary
unavailability of the Township Hall or to accommodate the anticipated meeting
attendance. When a regular meeting date falls on or near a legal holiday, the
Commission may select a suitable alternate date in the same month or may elect to
cancel the meeting. An Annual Notice exof regularly scheduled Commission meetings
shall comply with the Open Meetings Act.

Special Meetings. A speciai meeting may be called by the Chairperson, or by two
members of the Commission upon written request to the Secretary. Public Notice of
the time, date, and place of the special meeting shall be given in a manner as required
by the Open Meetings Act. The Secretary shall send written notice of a special meeting
to Commission members not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

Quorum. Three (3) members constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at
all Commission meetings. Whenever a quorum is not present at a regular or special
meeting, those present shall adjourn the meeting to another day in accordance with
provisions of the Open Meetings Act.

Agenda and Order of Business. The Chairperson shall be responsible for preparing
a tentative agenda for Commission meetings. The agenda may be modified by action
of the Commission. The order of business for regular meetings shall be:

Call to Order

Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Citizen Participation
Public Hearings

Old Business

New Business

. Communications
10. Informational Items
11. Public Comment
12.  Adjournment

CENDTRWN

Minutes. The minutes shall contain a brief synopsis of the meeting, including a
complete restatement of all motions and recording of votes; complete statement of the
conditions or recommendations made on any action; and recording of attendance. All
communications, actions, and resolutions shall be attached to the minutes.

Meeting Cancellation. The Chairperson or acting Chairperson may cancel a
Commission meeting due to inclement weather conditions, power outage or other
unavailability of the meeting venue, lack of a quorum of available members, or other

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 6

conditions affecting the health, safety or welfare of the members or the public. The
Chairperson or Secretary shall promptly notify the Commission members of the
cancellation. Notice of the cancellation shall also be posted at the Township Hall
and/or on the Township’s website.

VI. PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Al

Confilict of Interest. Before casting a vote on a matter on which a Commission
member may reasonably be considered to have a conflict of interest, the member shall
disclose any potential conflict of interest to the planning commission. Failure of a
member to disclose a potential conflict of interest as required by these Bylaws
constitutes malfeasance in office.

1. Conflict of interest occurs when;

a. Planning Commission member owns, leases, or rents property that is the
subject of a request.

b. An immediate family member is involved in any request for which the
planning commission is asked to make a decision. "Immediate family
member" is defined as an individual's father, mother, son, daughter,
brother, sister, and spouse and a relative of any degree residing in the same
household as that individual.

¢, The planning commission member has a business or financial interest in the
property involved in the request or has a business or financial interest in the
applicant's company, agency or association.

d. There is a reasonable appearance of a conflict of interest, as determined by
a majority vote of the remaining members of the planning commission.

2. Once a Commission member discloses a potential conflict of interest, the
remaining members of the Commission shall evaluate the potential conflict and
shall make a determination by roll call vote as to whether or not there is an actual
conflict of interest.

3. A Commission member determined to have a conflict of interest shall not
participate in any discussion or decision regarding the property, and to avoid
aven the appearance of influencing the Commission on any conflicted matter, the
conflicted member shall not sit with the Commission uniil after the matter on
which a conflict exists is discussed and any vote thereon is completed.

Parliamentary Procedure., Parliamentary procedure in Commission meetings shall
be informal.

Public Hearings. All public hearings held by the Commission must be held as part of
a regular or special meeting of the Commission after proper notice. The following
order of presentation and rules of procedure apply to public hearings:

1.  Presentation of petition or request by applicant

2 Consultant Comments

3.  Commission member comments

4.  The Chairperson opens the public hearing by motion and roll call vote, announces

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018 7

the subject, and summarizes the procedures to be followed during the hearing
and the rules of conduct for public comments, as follows:

a. All comments must be addressed to the Chairperson.

b.  Each person will be given an opportunity to be heard. The Chairperson may
elect to allow persons to speak only ance, or may permit additional public
comments.

c. The Chairperson may terminate a presentation if comments become
excessively repetitive or stray from the issues at hand.

d.  For large hearings, the Chairperson may impose a time limit of three (3)
minutes per person on all individual public comments.

e. The Chairperson expects courtesy from all participants during the public
hearing; applause, booing, shouting or other pubiic outbursts will not be
tolerated.

Other persons desiring to comment on the petition are recognized including any
letters or petitions received by the Commission regarding the subject.

The chairperson closes the public hearing by motion and roll call vote, and
returns to the regular or special meeting.

The Commission discusses, deliberates and takes action on the petition or request
by motion and rol! call vote,

D. Motions. Decisions of the Planning Commission shall be based upon sound planning
and zoning principles, applicable ordinance standards, and findings of fact relevant to
the request.

1.

Commission motions may include some or all of the following elements, as
applicable to the request:

a. Summary of the reguest, the proposed action (approval, denial, approval
with conditions or recommendation for Township Board action), and any
conditions.

b. Statement of findings of fact and conclusions that support the proposed
action and conditions. Commissioners may choose to make a separate
motion identifying relevant findings of fact before making a motion to take
action on the request.

¢.  Citing of relevant sections of state laws, Township ordinances, and staff,
consultant or agency reports.

d. If the decision involves a site plan, plat or other drawings or exhibits, the
motion shall include references to the title of the drawing or exhibit, number
of sheets, and its creation or revision date.

e. Identification of who will be responsible for verifying that all conditions have
been satisfied (i.e. Zoning Administrator, Consultant or other person).

The Chairperson shall make certain that everyone is clear on the motion, and
shall request that the motion be restated if necessary before a vote is taken. The
names of commissioners who made and seconded each motion shall be recorded.

E. Voting. An affirmation vote of the majority of the quorum of commissioners present
at the meeting shall be required for the approval of any requested action or motion

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Draft Date: December 20, 2018

VII.

VIII.

placed before the Commission unless a larger number is required by law.

1.  Voting shall ordinarily be voice vote for administrative and procedural actions;
provided however that a roll call vote shall be required to open and close a public
hearing, to vote on any site plan, special use, rezoning, planned unit development
or other application before the Commission, and if requested by any Commission
member or directed by the Chairperson.

2. All members of the Commission including the Chairperson shall vote on all
matters, but the Chairperson shall vote last on roll call votes. Any member may
be excused from voting only if that person has a conflict of interest as determined
consistent with the procedure outlined in subsection “A” (Conflict of Interest)
above.

F. Notice of Decision. The Chairperson or Secretary shall prepare-be responsible for
ensuring that a written notice of the Planning Commission decision, including the
approved motion and any conditions, is sent to the applicant, petitioner or originator of
a request. Electronic transmittal of the notice is acceptable, provided that a record of
the transmittal is kept by the Secretary.

OPEN MEETINGS AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION PROVISIONS

Commission meetings shall be open to the public and held in a place accessible to the public.
All Commission deliberations and decisions shall be made at a regular or special meeting
open to the public. A person shall not be excluded from a Commission meeting except for
breach of the peace committed at the meeting. All records, documents, correspondence and
other materials of the Commission shall be open to public inspection in accordance with the
Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, as amended (MCL 15.231 et seq.),
except as may otherwise be provided by law.

ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be amended by the Commission at a regular meeting by a majority vote
of the full Planning Commission membership, provided that the bylaws and any potential
amendments shall first be included on a Planning Commission meeting agenda for
discussion; and provided that all members have received an advanced copy of the proposed
amendments at least three (3) days prior to a subsequent regular meeting at which such
amendments are to be considered for adoption. Upon adoption, the amended bylaws shall
become effective and all previous bylaws shall be repealed.

THESE BYLAWS WERE DULY ADOPTED BY THE BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING
COMMISSION DURING A REGULAR MEETING HELD ON
, 2019.

Chairperson Secretary

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission Bylaws



Q JUETEa)

HILIVHa

#39vd IWNLHILNI

SINVT
ONPIMYd 035040dd

NV1d 1S HONIW
PV WNTE HOLSIH

ALITIDVE NuYE ONLISIXT OL SINY1 9NDIYd 0350d0td WOHA dWVY 318155300V 30IM 9 -

3NV ITBISSIIIV .5 HLIM SINVT DNDRV J181S53D0V 0LX8L -

SINVT 30IM K2 AVM-OML HLIM SINVT ONERIV OLX 8L -
a3S040ud

‘NOILdI¥Ds3d

103r0Y¥d
BLOZ/SL/FD) TYLLINENS QHER
81.02/90/¥0 IVLLINANS ONZfE
BLOZ/OL/ED) TYLLIMENS 1512
L10z/62/01 1ivHOfL
Uva HOISIARY oM}

SINVI DNV 035040Hd

HY1d LIS HONIW INHYE N8 JMOLSIH
ENTTNEED

BSI8F I "HALSIHONWVN
‘0d NUSNY 3 £8€01

ETET

8102 6 AINTNO

31v0 NOISSIWINOD ONINNY1d
3HL AB G3A0YIIY LIWY3d

35N WID3dS IHL ¥3d ALV
AN3WNIVLYILNS ¥O WSIENOL
G35VE WYY ONY NuvE INIAT
N ‘WY WN18 JMOLSIH 3HL

34078 %S Q3DKIOLICN -
dWVY vav

JSTHLAIM 318188300 -

OT “HLOIM
10dS ONI¥vd 3181S5300% -
JBT THLOIM INVT ONEYd -
(BT HIONI1LOdS ONIAEYd -
OLHLQIM LOdS ONDiEvd -
$3101

) © SN2 o8 vaa asny

7. peoy unsny 1573 CREC '

YNOLNOD HLM dVIN ALYId0Ud ¥ L

15¥3 ONIDYA 15IM NOLLYATTE dINYY J18ISSIDOV 03504084 £ L

NILSNY 3 OL 3NV ONDIEVd 2L

8S18% |N "WALSIHONYA QY NUSNY 3 £8E01

SINVT ONPAEYd A3SOd0dd WHV4 IWNTE DIYOLSIH

SINVT ONINYV QIS040Ud L L

39Vd ¥3ADD

SIN3ILNOD 40 3714V1L




uva

HOSIATY ohy

SINVTONERIVE Q180308 S

HV 1S HOREA WY 119 JNIOLSIH

T s

B516F I HALSIHIHY
'O KUSHY 3 CuRel

SS3N00Y 1115

35w

(BEHID

Q1 Ml

BTOT 6 AINM RO

@310 ROISSHANOD SRNNYTY
IHLAB GIACHAY LIHIL

350 T3S THL Y34 AL
ANFANVIHIING HO WNSHNOL

Viyvd ONY Nivd LINIAS

B "EY S IRE JHOLSH JRL

33015 %G OFFMI 0L ION

dIYE YOV

o5 HLQIM 31555300

O HLOWA

1045 BREYd 3181853507

154 INYT BNTYYA

BT HLONH1LOJS DNIRYYd

A 1035 SN
S3aM

PROPOSED PARKING LANE

ER k]

a3

ABNLINGLS
1503

|

TunLondls "L5X3

I

— .81 .Lmu
.61
—

HIRN 10| ouEyd
BT X LO0 'dA)

o sal.
avisya
1N

3ANIA E3SO408d T 3UNLINELS "1SX3

«2-,E01

_\ = WLIVHG 28 HOILYIOT ANDWRID ITEISSTd
ulLvaa
=30v4 WHLALN
- O -
BT
6 NOLLWOOT ANDMIAAY FHISSNd
3NOZ SNIdvG™ S arivd "15¥3
S3MVY
SHIXEvE 15040 O1-6L
HYIS ENSHONNE €
FHE ITE DO SIH
EET
LS "15X3 o1
BtOLS 1A, e
weoTiaai] VYLIRAENS G € 3 Sy KONdY
TLOOLEDE IVLIWEDS I5E € 8 — i —
toietrof vl L s == T

Avmdalyd

W2 2E —

Avndntag B

TR ey

202

fi:14

MYL3E

NOIIYAITI 3018
¥4 £ 3944 33Smm

— gl
i
|

—I[llllll.llllli..!lllllllll[llllllllllll.-ll.l.

AN L33HS 2y XY

e el

2 —

o @

e & -l
e
T

d

37

b b2 —o

AYA-TAL b2 HLIA 1045
DHINYYd J8E X .0 "dAL

S3V SHDIEVd

~

=0 =

i

)

A

l*_.-l Bl el

41

L' —

$Z ey

S311 CVORTIVH TdAL I\“
1

E-1E2

SENYTT ONDMVd 03S0d0¥d

SB1-#2]

NISYE
JILVMINOLS
IVILNILOd

o= 5 Tvas

1o

ONIMYVL ONDIMYd 0350d04d




N Hiuwvad
o

HILVAG

» 19vd TYHIYEIN)

AN
DN G350

YT ILIS HORIM
PRI 1018 NEOLSH

-E-jEe

SANVT ONIAVYd GISOdTd

+2

9 TALIMALS 15X

50706 o

133r08d \\

SI0T/S5LV] TVLEENS 05 *
[ W LLINENS ON €
BIOZAHD] TLITENS £ 2
2102762701 vl s
| arva  womiad OF

FINYT DLV Q1504049

HYd 3105 BOMHA MUY S PINNE NHOLSH
ELTUNESITH

8518k M "HELSSHDNYN
‘a4 NSy 3 R0l

LSECN TR T

INMIONZS X3

EXFTRIE TR B35

810Z ‘6 CINTKRO

ALV NOISTINIMDD DRRNNY Y
THL AB AIAOHDSY LN IS

350 TyH33% IHL ¥4 ALV
ANTHNLEILNG HO MSHNOL
AISVE PV NV HUYE LNEAS
B PNHYS BEIB IGESIH JHE

34015 %S AIINE 0L 40N -
SHVE YT

<5:H10IA 3351 55330

AT RO

I0dE DMKV TIMITAZOY

BT -HLGWA ANV DN

BT HIONF 1045 ONrevd
AT THIOWA LOJS DHIMYd -
§10

——

CNIDIT

PEE:YAL

1 i T

10T ONPIYVd SN

o= BT CAag

84N0 0¥ NILSNY 3 Ol JFONVLSIC




m HILIvHG
SO

HILIVYG

» 39V IYREETINI|

ONIND3D 1504
L8X.2 "dA) ~ Rigl

SINV1
DNV 350404
R4 T445 HONIN
VA VTR DIHGLSIH
100N
[ WLLreEns aaf v
BL02/B010 IVLIMANS 9N §
slo2/otied e
LIGETION Livif b
3iva HINSATE o

SENYY DN Y Q350404

HY 3HE FORRY WAV N8 JHOLSH
FERTEITH

SELEF i HILSSHIHYIY
QY HUSEY Z CRCOL

§STE0aV 355

rm———

N30 dHVH BB
IMISSAIIN J0IA 3N0Z $5302% anvd
/9 03504084 3 2 K WOV "IN0D TISO408d

IiIIIIlnHA
ilnﬂa/zwllllll SHIAJAT JAOEY
TS & Xv A

TVHTHYH DAL w

5 |

/I ¥OOE JDNVRLHE

810Z ‘G KINTHO

QAUTA HOBSIHADD Dbyl
FHL A QIADHISY LINE3e

350 TwiD3 45 ML ¥3d ALNDvE
ANTFRVIEALND HO WSHNOL
QISVE-WHVS Ry NEvE \NIAT
MY IS B DIS0LSIH AL

34015 %S G330¥3 0L 10N
SNVH VoY

SCOHIOM IS S0 -
DT HEGWA
10dS SNbiYd NJPSSY - -
HTTHLOIM INTLONDEYE -
BTHEONI IO ONGdYd -
O HLAIA L0435 ONDIEYG
SALON

[ e VPSP . 5F; 11

OHIDIY

o= §iIwos

1SV3 ONIDVY LSIM NOLLVAIII JWYY F1-ISSIOOV




|v HiLvad
mﬂ Hi3vea

#30vd TYHLAILH

s3I

SHINEYS QT3040

HY14 IS BOMIN

WORYI NI HUOLSH

FENTT]

810275140 TLIWENS 0uf I

sloz/éong s 5

BLOZ/0LIED TLLrians 15 7

Liotezial vl |
3Iva HOSIAIE o

SINVTORDIY GI3040Hd

HV13 IS HOMIY MY 15018 NYCLSIH
EXTIINEERES

BELRY M MALSIHINE
‘oY NESY 3 E8ECL

SSIHGOV 115

B0 6 AWY ND

OALvT NOISSIHMOD SNINNY T
3HLAS Q3A0UAAY LI

350N 19245 IHL ¥3d ALY
AHIWHIVIEINT BO WSHNOL
QISVE WYY ONY NEYE ANIAT
WY g 8 HYOLSIH IHL

34015 %5 033243 GL JON
it e

G HLGYA 3151553007

0T HLQIM

1045 DHIXdvd TIIS53077

SBZHLAW 3NV SHINEY

8L HIONTY 1045 DRI
O ‘HIGRA 1045 GHEEYS -
53101

s RTINS

dNOLINOD HLIM dVIA ALEd40ud

= s

ONIDTT




m ¥iuvia
WH Hiliveg

#39vd TYHLYILNE

SINVT
Hrivd A5 00%E

M4 IS BOHWE
WYL N X015HF

12U0EE
20275140 VL IRENS OUF T
S102/80/10 IVLLWENS ONE E
WO TWLLINGNS 153 2
LLOZ/GTL 1ivup L
v ROISIATY O
SIHV1 SHOMYY 01504084

Y13 1S BONI VI WOTE DHOLSTH
INIL EAHS

BEIEY I "HALSHONYY
'0d WUSNY 3 catol

SEISI0Y 105

IO 6 AN NO

Q3T NOISSININGD DHINNYIE
AHLABQANOULIY L3

451 THI23d9 IHL W3 ALAIDVS
LHANNLEND G WSHNOL
OISR EYS QHY HYvE 1N
Wy WY WIS IO LSIH IHL

F40T6 %5 AITIXI OL LON
Ve YO

#5HIGUAA 815530V

SOT HAOMS

1045 DHIdeYd NBIESIIIY

132 “HLOIM T DR

BT HLSNT 1095 DHEvd
LOF ‘HLAIM 1045 DrIEYd -
S

DN

CRZECE]

=

=

HISYE
YALWYMIEOLS
TYLHALOS

PROPOSED PARKING LANES

ssbot] suj pRYLEK]
AW Fonsg

o= RS

SUNOINDD Q1314 NIVHG ALY3d08d

e o e o o e et ot i s o ]




i
initiative

B R i
Beckett&Raeder

Landscape Architecture

Planning, Engineering &

Environmental Services
March 11, 2019

Tom Wharam
Bridgewater Township
10900 Clinton Road
Manchester, M| 48158

Regarding: Historic Blum Farm - Minor Site Plan Review #3

Construction Plan Review #1
Mr. Wharam,
We have reviewed the plans submitted for the Historic Blum Farm Parking Lot located at
10383 Austin Road, dated April 15, 2018, received by our office on February 21, 2019. It
appears the plans have been updated, but the date of the plans was not updated. The
plans were reviewed as a minor site plan submittal and as construction plan drawings:

Minor Site Plan Criteria

1. The adequacy of the proposed surface and sub-surface materials and design of the
parking facilities.

The applicant shall include the gravel parking lot cross section as part of the overall
construction plan set.

The proposed concrete pavement for ADA parking spots should be 6" thick. The
accessible routes to the building can be 4" thick.

2. Adequacy of access and maneuvering of motor vehicles, delivery vehicles and
emergency vehicles.

Drive aisles and the parking layout are acceptable for passenger car maneuvering.

Loading area(s) for delivery vehicles have been noted on the plans (south side of the
barn).

The plans show arrows and parking spot lines to delineate the flow and parking
areas through the lot. The lot is proposed to be gravel, therefore any paint

Beckett & Raeder, Inc. Petoskey Office Traverse City Office Toleri
5 West Valliam, Suite 101 113 Howard $t 9721 West 11th St Suite 2t 1



i
initiative

markings for the arrows and parking spots will need to be reapplied annually or
more frequently.

Applicable requirements or recommendations related to storm water management
and surface water runoff.

The proposed stormwater detention pond shall be graded and sized with
stormwater calculations for the change in impervious area for the site.

Existing and proposed grades should be included to verify positive drainage. Itis
assumed that the parking lot would sheet flow (1% minimum, 4% maximum; ADA
parking area less than 2%]) to the proposed pond. Detailed grading information is
required.

Any outside agency permits or approvals that would be required for this project;

Site related permits are anticipated as follows:

- ROW Permit — Washtenaw County Road Commission
- Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control - Washtenaw County

Construction Plan

1.

Contact information and the professional seal of the architect, engineer, landscape
architect, or land surveyor (registered in the State of Michigan) who prepared the
construction plans shall be included on the cover sheet.

. A topographic survey will be required to accurately show existing elevations and

overall conditions on the property. Survey information shall aiso include the parcel
tax ID, legal description, dimensions of the site, rights-of-way, and the gross and net
land area.

. The overall plan set should be drawn to a standard engineer’s scale, no greater than

1"=50",

Proposed contours and spot grades on the site plan will be needed to verify if slope
requirements are met.

The ADA ramp detail does not match the site plan. For instance, the detail shows a
length of 35 feet, while the site plan shows 38 feet. The design slopes should be
labeled in percentage, not degrees. A five-foot landing area is required at the
bottom of the ramp. Detailed spot elevations are required to confirm ADA slope
compliance.



i
initiative

6. Spot elevations for Austin Road improvements and the new drive approach shall be
included. Include curve-radii and road grades; typical road and approach cross
sections; curbs (if applicable), etc.

7. The submittal includes a proposed drain field for a septic system. Additional
information is needed on its use in conjunction with this project.

8. Additional information is required for the proposed stormwater basin, including
calculations, sizing, depth, outlet controls, pipes, etc.

9. Any existing or proposed private and public utility lines shall be shown on the plans.

10. Soil erosion and sedimentation controls shall be included on the plans as well as for
permitting purposes.

More detailed information as designed by a registered professional (engineer, surveyor,
architect or landscape architect) in the State of Michigan needs to be submitted prior to
construction plan approval. Note that additional, new comments may be necessary after
the next revision. [f there are any questions regarding this review, please feel free to
contact me at (734) 239-6610.

Thank you,

it o

Kristofer Enlow, P.E.
Principal

cc Tom Wharam, Bridgewater Township Clerk, via e-mait
Laurie Fromhart, Bridgewater Township Supervisor, via e-mail
Rodney Nanney, AICP, Building Place Consultants, via e-mail
Bridgewater Township Planning Commission



Donald N. Pennington Land Use Planning And Consulting
5427 Pine View Drive Ypsilanti, Michigand8197  734/485-1445  donpennington @comcast.net

MINOR SITE PLAN REPORT

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission
Event Barn and Farm-based Tourism or Entertainment Facility
10383 E. Austin Road

Report Date: March 11,2019

Description

1.01 Action requested. The applicant is requesting minor site plan approval for site
improvements associated with an event barn and farm-based tourism or
entertainment facility at the Historic Blum Farm, per Section 5.101 (Farm-Based
Tourism or Entertainment Activities) and Article 8.0 (Site Plan Review) of the
Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance No. 67.

Owner and Applicant. George Barbu, 10383 E. Austin Road, Manchester, MI
48158.

Area and location. 26.68 acres in the AG (General Agriculture) District on the
south side of Austin Road between Schneider Road and Schellenberger Road in
the SW quarter of section 2; parcel no. Q-17-02-300-019).

Minor Site Plan Review

We have reviewed the un-dated minor site plan, which includes three (3) separate stapled
sections and a total of 18 large plan sheets and one (1) letter-sized sheet. The following
review comments are based upon applicable Ordinance standards, including Sections
8.07 (Required Site Plan Information),-and 8.10 (Standards for Site Plan Approval):

2.01 Required information. The following minor site plan details required by Section
8.07 (Required Site Plan Information) are missing from the updated plans:

o Name, address, and contact information for the property owner and applicant.

o Name, address, and contact information for the firm(s) or individual(s) who
prepared the updated plans. If a sheet was created by one party and modified
by another, both should be referenced on the sheet.

Each site plan sheet should be depicted at a standard engineer’s scale of 1:10,
1:20, 1:30 or 1:40 as appropriate for the sheet size and legibility, with a clear
reference to the scale on the sheet. Where information must be depicted
without reference to a specific scale, a “not to scale” note should be included.

Each site plan sheet should include a north arrow for reference, along with a
legible initial plan date, and any revision date(s) for that sheet.

The updated minor site plan should be submitted in a consolidated set (bound
or stapled). Each sheet should have a title and sheet number, which should be
referenced in a table of contents on a cover sheet included with the set.

Page 1




2.02

2,03

2.04

Outdoor activities. The approved Special Use Permit for the Historic Blum Farm
event barn includes an allowance for limited outdoor activities, but the specific
location of this area is missing from the updated minor site plan. We understand
from previous discussions with the applicant that the planned the outdoor
activities would be held in the “existing patio” area adjacent to the south side of
the event barn building. To complete the minor site plan application, the
following details need to be added to the site plan:

o Identify the location for outdoor activities per the approved Special Use Permit
with a label, dotted outline, and the dimensions and area (sq. ft.) of the space.

Exterior lighting. Exterior lighting details required per Section 5.101.2 are
missing from the updated minor site plans. Mr. Barbu commented during the
special use permit review process that he did not intend to modify existing exterior
lighting. However, it is likely that the State Construction Code will require
exterior lighting at the building entrances, including the new barrier-free entrance.
In addition, we would note that the approved hours of operation will result in
many events concluding well after dark, which should necessitate some provisions
for permanent or temporary exterior lighting within the parking lot and driveway
areas. The following exterior lighting details need to be added to a revised plan:

o The locations and descriptions of all existing exterior lighting on the event
barn and within the area of the site depicted on the minor site plan, with notes
as to whether the fixture will be retained, replaced or removed.

o The locations and manufacturer’s specification sheet for all proposed exterior
lighting. If confirmed that no new or replacement fixtures are required or
planned, add a note to the plan to that effect,

o Please note that any temporary lighting for adequate nighttime safety during
events must also comply with Section 11.20 standards, and compliance details
must be included on a revised minor site plan.

Landscaping and screening improvements. As part of the approved Special
Use Permit, the applicant agreed to “plant 6’ pine trees as a sound barrier” along
portions of the lot boundary with the neighboring Hutchinson property to the
southeast “within a year of the opening of the facility.” This evergreen screen is
subject to the requirements of Section 11.10D (Methods of Screening), which
states that, such trees “shall be planted a maximum of 15 feet apart in at least two
(2) staggered rows.” The following landscaping and screening related details are
missing from the updated minor site plan:

o Show the specific location(s) and on-center spacing for all proposed plantings.

o Provide a plant list with species and size/height at planting. Please note that
Section 11.10C requires that, “(P)lant materials shall not include more than
thirty percent (30%) of any single plant species.” ’

o Add required planting details and a maintenance plan consistent with Section
11.10I (Installation and Maintenance).

o Add a timeline with specific dates for completion of these plantings.

Page 2




2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

Event barn building. Conceptual floor plans were provided with the Special Use
Permit application, but are missing from the updated minor site plan set. An
elevation detail of the barrier-free access ramp has been provided, but the location
of the lower level barrier-free building access is missing. The following building-
related details need to be added to a revised minor site plan set:

o Add the floor plans for the upper and lower level to the site plan set.

o Note the locations of bathrooms, stairs, other interior improvements, and
dimensions and floor areas of each room or interior space.

o Note the locations of all existing and proposed entrances, and specify which
entrances will be made barrier-free accessible.

o In addition, we recommend that any Planning Commission approval action be
contingent upon confirmation from the Western Washtenaw Construction
Authority of compliance with public assembly code requirements.

Parking and vehicular access. The updated minor site plan includes the
proposed development of 92 regular parking spaces in several locations around the
event barn, plus a total of four (4) barrier-free parking spaces. Consistent with the
Planning Commission’s preliminary site plan approval, the barrier-free spaces and
building access will be paved with concrete and the remainder of the lot will have
a gravel surface. The revised parking layout is consistent with Section 12.06
(Design Requirements), and the number of proposed spaces significantly exceeds
the minimum required for the planned capacity set by the Special Use Permit. The
updated 24.0-foot wide driveway is also consistent with Ordinance requirements.

Compliance with farm-based tourism/entertainment standards. Except as
otherwise noted in our report, the application conforms to the applicable
requirements of Section 5.101 (Farm-Based Tourism or Entertainment Activities).

Outside agency approvals. Per Section 8.10 (Standards for Site Plan Approval),
the applicant is required to confirm that, “The plan meets applicable standards of
governmental agencies with jurisdiction, and necessary outside agency approvals
have been obtained or are assured.” The 1/25/2019 letter from the county Road
Commission attached to the plans indicates that the driveway layout and design
depicted on the plans is generally acceptable. We have no objection to a Planning
Commission determination that the county driveway permit approval is “assured.”

In addition, the applicant has provided documentation from the county Water
Resources Commissioner’s office confirming that they have no jurisdiction.
Building permits, soil erosion permits, and a new certificate of occupancy as a
public assembly building will be required from the Western Washtenaw
Construction Authority, but not until after site plan approval has been granted.

Planning Commission Action on the Minor Site Plan

For this project, minor site plan approval from the Planning Commission completes the
zoning approval process. An approved minor site plan is the “construction plan™ for this
project, subject only to any necessary building permits before construction can begin.

Page 3




As noted in Part 2 of our report, some details and items of required information are
missing from the updated minor site plan. From a planning prospective, the updated
minor site plan application is sufficiently complete for review, but is not ready for final
action by the Planning Commission. We recommend that the applicant be advised to
revise the minor site plan to address the details noted in our report and Twp. Engineer’s
report, and any additional issues noted by the Planning Commission, before resubmitting
the revised minor site plan for final consideration and action.

Respectfully submitted,

Donaid N. Pennington
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP

Township Planning Consultants




PY ulsny "3 €80T
uieg wnjg J1101SIH

SUOI1e21}109dS
usISaQ 107 suyJed



& doTe W ST -

:
f&np‘a{cn PARKING LANE

Al TR NG DR

4= F
NQIIVAITI IN

mmnm_m 10| supJed dullsIxX3



9% PI92x° 0}
J0U gupjied

vav ul
ped 931942U0)

\ V%
JO MO|} 199Ys

H P292X3 0}
N Jou adeuleap
OAI1ISOd o

Jl-nh.m-l 3
ol Seion, S

2

i

; -
PR B =
]

H

1%

L el
o B ]
B R S

J &

A -
\m NO ._..o.>m.,_m wQOGm _“

SopeJD) 107 mc_vtmn_ pasodold



asegq apes3qns

XIN SUllllIN VVYTZ 3 }eydsy W b

9JBJINS 3UO0ISaWI| YYTIZ ulw ¢

U0I1123S $S0JD) 107 Suyded [aAel



aseq apei3qgng

pa1oedwo) 21882183y
paysni) wnwiulA v

913.0U0) WNWIUWIA 7 |- e e M
_. e o ~— == S - ....uili..v“ ~ i
e = o8 S 3

U0I103S SS0J) @dedS SulyJed yay



TI¥1S F@EESIOYy 7 e see o
Rvh 1Y NIW 08

‘N 0-G
"
LHLOM TIVIS | _ HLOM TTYLS
B ‘NIR 0-&
: e
Hm.mg..wuu,_. HIMON

g%

| k

P BE
_u|1“|-.
KA >
& | AL
e
e s o —— i
NOlWwATIZOZE — ¢ T R
=l

uolleAs|3 pasodold 107 supjaed Aq adeds 3upyied vay



TIVLS FEESIIY 7 ey mes o e
KvA 1Y NIW O—-F

‘W O-8
.
L HLOM TIVLS L ! HLOW TIYLS |
| 'NIf 0—5 IR O—.&
| T
_ u.._m_m._mwuu_._ HIYON
-m” |I-I
K Sk
]
@l
v |0
“E? | o
Fle
,,w e
NOILVATIA 9T6 — = - -
Zo

uol1eAl|3 pasodold oned JaAed Ag aoeds 3uied vay



£re anbig Tj

M _HHHIM. —

Y d LNCAYT Hc SY NOLLSOd
ILNCHEN0HHL WAL 3NdS

v\ DNV dUDIONWH NG 033IK3D
380135V 15¢ 006 T ILFIINDD

M9 TYADY LWNd
HLOCINE ONES aNy aN3
NMOIEI MM JOL IS0 -IENL TFAUSIX 2 e
LNos
ﬂ.-ﬂ_.ﬂ 3% e
%
NUIE DONINEY 4
ATWISEIADDY-NYA
MNOIE DNINEY Y JUHM TOENAS A4 2HOMH
ATNESETOOV TYNCALYAM TN NITHIS WIS 1
18 TwadE LNIYd mm.
ISAIHIS OVIH N0 HH2 E L

FLLIM 1NNOW LW 133HS YO 6

93eudIS vAV



PY UnsSny "3 €8E0T
uJeg wnjg 21401SIH

UoRIPSIINS Uuedd DYAMIM



jpduoisi 1335 AUM. (g v Jpded Buippam nqieg d PNV N¥vE WA @

jpd-—ed buippap nqueg ) «  4pdTrig uelg uieg wnig d

sure1p/610"MeUSIUSEM MMM /7 SATT
BIOMEUSI[SEMD)ISIE

£089-22¢ (veL) xedq

0989-2¢¢ (FEL):3I0

¥v89-22¢ (re/) 102110

1IN Joquy uuy “pY 497 ‘N S0/

Q01O S JoUOISSIWILWOYD SIVINOSIY JI1eM
1gauibu3 L1EMULIOIS

Td WISIEW ‘W esasay]

Ei

“(pauinbau s1 nuwwad ou alaym josfoid e ‘Buiuesw) yoaloid Ajuo-maimal,
€ Ul JUBLUBA|OAUL 1IN0 jsanbal pinom A3y 18] 193dXa JoU PINoM | USU) ‘MaIAS] Jajem uLiols ay) Bululopad si 1aauibug s diysumo) Jajemabipug | soueuIpIO Jaiem wiols s Ayjediunw sy) Ag paalip aq
PINOM JUSLIBAJOAUI INO “3OUBISLUNDLID SIY} 12pUN Maias] ueld Jo4 "321J0 JNO Wolj palinbal aq |jim yuuad asn ulelp e jey) Jeadde | usaop ji uay) ‘ulesp Sy} Jeau pauuopad aq (M SSHIAIOE UONONISUOD oU )

UONAIPSLINT DHAMOM ‘3 :10alang

NG@ASUPOI ‘<05 Zeuq@mojuay> (W03 ZEG@MO[USY) MojuT I1SJ0)SUM 99

<65 BUNNSUCOUISSSMPILIDWT> [9UNEN 'V AWwalsr :oL
WY LL: 610Z '90 Arenigad ‘Aepsaupap :jussg
[Bio"MEUS]USEM@D)THISIELL:O)jIBW] YISIEW ‘W BS2IaY] Woid

a8 0 B

woo BulynsuosusBisampi@NYr o

auelen - agninos € 1oy youms Aem ¢ =l

“1Uj B3USWY uosdy de

@ * v @&

ybug J9au puesb 1sisse uAuR & X iegeb - uolIpsunf JyN

‘boe aauielap owno @ -2 ssasdxg ueduawy m s3lonD MIN &

lews Ly

* BUIUQ UOZUA APy
1/wooajboobrjiew,//sdyy w

Anvd W ~ sanunuoddn o



00Z0'S66'¥EL | 8OT8Y IW 40QUY uuy | aAuQ ezeld STRE  »
ONILINSNOD NY3ILSIMAIN -

LTESTEEVEL P [ 423uibug 123[oid  «

Id ‘19yneN v Awaaar .

‘s\yueyl .

.yum.—oa %m?ug maocm‘tm:_Ezmmm,mu._m_ucﬂ:wumBE._oﬁ
‘dm] 191emaspug yum Ajdwod am auns aq 03 JJom ano updayd
9q ||,°H 'dooj ay1 ui wiy daay o1 [lew? syl :owhw ey 1 1N»Iag
‘moju3 13j01s1ry) Je3u1dua diysumoy s, Ja1emasplig SulAdod os|e a1, apn .

duondIpsunl JYMIM a3y}

O1ul ||B} 10U p|NOM MO|3q 3]2412 pal 3y} punole mh:s Suiajoaur 133foud

eleyl ‘Wzmwm 21 JO 131BM 31 SaYIEaJ )l [13un ‘DFeUIRIp 3JBJINS SSOIIE

1Sam Sululelp aq ||,am Se },uom am) 3|l Jaund0g Ayl 01Ul A1l j,uop

am se Juoj se 1ey3 wauod noA pino) ‘(mojaq paiysyysy) diysumoy
J31eMadpulg ul peoy unsny 1se3 ¢ge0T uo Auadoud e 1e Bunjoo| 21,30 .

:sn 104 3uly1aWos wuluod pinod noA Suidoy alam am—esalay] IH

DHYMIM 01 J92UISUS WO} |lew



SHERYL SODERHOLM SIDDALL, P.E.

COMMISSIONERS MANAGING DIRECTOR
DOUGLAS E. FULLER WASHTENAW COUNTY
CHAIR BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS ey & MAcDONELL, P E
555 NORTH ZEEB ROAD COUNTY HIGHWAY ENGINEER

BARBARARYANFULLER ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103

WWW.WCROADS.ORG JAMES D. HARMON, P.E.

RODRICK K. GREEN TELEPHONE (734) 761-1500 DIREGTOR OF OPERATIONS

MEMBER FAX (734) 761-3737

DANIEL D. ACKERMAN
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & IT

January 25, 2019

George Barbu
10383 E. Austin Road
Manchester, Michigan 48158

Regarding: WCRC Permit Application #15356 — Event Barn 10383 Austin Road

Bridgewater Township

Dear Mr. Barbu:

This letter is provided in response to the site plan for the above referenced project. The following
comments must be addressed in accordance with the WCRC Procedures & Regulations for
Permit Activities (PRPA) prior to the issuance of a permit;

The traffic impact assessment provided has been approved. A center left turn lane is not
required and the location of the driveway is acceptable.

Plans must be prepared and sealed by a Licensed Professional Engineer in the State of
Michigan.

A deceleration (225") and acceleration (50°) taper must be shown on the plans. The tapers
shall be 12’ wide at the driveway.

Provide a cost estimate for all work within the Austin Road right-of-way for approval.

An inspecticn deposit in the amount of 3% of the approved cost estimate must be deposited.
Per Section 2.8 of the PRPA, security in the full amount of the approved cost estimate must
be submitted in the form of a letter of credit or certified check.

Provide the name of the contractor who will be performing the work.

A certificate of general liability insurance must be submitted per Section 2.6 of the PRPA.

Once the above items have been completed resubmit one set of plans for review. No work within
the right-of-way until a permit has been issued. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me at (734) 327.6692.

Sincerely,

Gy S

Gary Streight, P.E.
Project Manager

Cec

Rodney Nanney / Bridgewater Township Planning
Mark McCulloch, P.E. / WCRC



SEPTIC SYSTEM INSPECTIONS, CONSULTING, ENGINEERING

'J’ Enviro-Assist =

*  Proposed Drain-field Location

»  Design by Enviro-Assist 9971 E. Grand River Brighton,

Ml 48116




Donald N. Pennington Land Use Planning And Consulting
5427 Pinc View Drive Ypsilanti, Michigand8197  734/485-1445  donpennington @comcast.net

February 13, 2019

Bridgewater Township Planning Commission
10990 Clinton Road
Manchester, M1 48158

Subject: Medical Marijuana Facilities — Policy Discussion

Dear Planning Commission members:

During their regular February meeting, the Township Board of Trustees took action to adopt a
new Marihuana Prohibition Ordinance No. 71, which specifically prohibits recreational
marijuana establishments in the Township that would otherwise be allowed under the new law
approved by voters in November. During the same meeting, the Board of Trustees also voted to
re-open consideration of possibly allowing some medical marijuana facilities in the Township.
Included in this second motion was a request that the Planning Commission review medical
marijuana facilities again from a future land use and Township development policy perspective,
and to make recommendations back to the Township Board.

This memo is intended to help guide Planning Commission discussion of this topic, both
generally as applied to all of the potential types of licenses and geographic areas of the
Township, and more specifically in relation to the recent proposal for a medical marijuana
processing facility in the Hamlet area adjacent to the Xela Pack facility.

The three public acts adopted in 2016 (an amendment to the 2008 Michigan Medical Marihuana
Act, the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act, and the Marihuana Tracking Act) and put
into full effect in late 2017 created options for five types of medical marijuana facility licenses:

Growers

Processors

Secure transporters

Safety compliance testing laboratories
Provisioning centers

R

The new laws set up a regulatory and taxation framework for medical marihuana in Michigan
that is intended to be similar in character to what has long been applied to the production,
distribution, and sales of beer, wine, and liquor. With the Board’s decision to re-consider
allowing medical marijuana facilities in the Township in some form (to “opt-in”), the questions
for the Planning Commission to consider and make recommendations about are:

o Which of the types of licenses should we allow, and how many of each type?

o Where should we allow each type of licensed facility to locate in the Township?

o If limiting the geographic area for medical marijuana facilities through establishment of
an “overlay zone" is preferred, what is the appropriate location and size for this zone?

We recommend that each type of license be considered separately by the Commission, and offer
the following to help facilitate the discussion:

Page 1




Medical marijuana grower:

A “grower” license allows a commercial entity that cultivates, dries, trims or cures marijuana for
sale to a processor or provisioning center. Under state licensing rules, this may include both
indoor production within a secured warehouse-style building with artificial lighting, or outdoor
production under natural light on a secured site of open ground or within a greenhouse or
hoophouse structure. Potential physical impacts could include the visual impact of a large
building and necessary security measures, equipment noise, waste disposal, release of odors or
chemicals into the environment, and impacts from security lighting or grow lights.

a. Licensing options for medical marijuana growers include:

O Allow an unlimited number of grower licenses in the Township.

A Allow the following number of grower licenses: Qzero (A one ortwo U

b. Facility options for medical marijuana growers include:

O Allow all types of indoor and outdoor production.
Q Allow only outdoor production within a secured site.
Q Allow only indoor production within a secured warehouse-style building.

c. Geographic options for medical marijuana growers include:
W Allow anywhere in the AG (General Agriculture) District, subject to a minimum lot area
of acres and a minimum lot width of Jeet.

Q Allow only in a specific geographic area of the Township through establishment of a new
“medical marijuana overlay zone.”

L Allow only for indoor production in the LI (Light Industrial) District.

Medical marijuana processor:

A “processor” license allows a commercial entity that purchases marijuana from a grower and
extracts resin from the marijuana, creates a marijuana-infused product, and/or prepares packaged
marijuana products for sale in a provisioning center. Under state licensing rules, this must take
place within a secured building. Potential physical impacts could include the visual impact of
necessary security measures, waste disposal, release of odors or chemicals into the environment,
and typical parking/traffic activities of a commercial business.

a. Licensing options for medical marijuana processors include:

O Allow an unlimited number of processor licenses in the Township.
Q Allow the following number of processor licenses: U zero O one or two QO

Geographic options for medical marijuana processors include:
Q Allow anywhere in the AG (General Agriculture) District, subject to a minimum lot area
of acres and a minimum lot width of feet.

Q Allow only in a specific geographic area of the Township through establishment of a new
“medical marifuana overlay zone.”

Q Allow in the C (Local Commercial) and LI (Light Industrial) zoning districts.
Q Allow only in the LI (Light Industrial} District.




Medical marijuana secure transporter:

A “secure transporter” license allows a commercial entity that transports marijuana between
marijuana facilities for a fee. Under state rules, no substantial amount of marihuana would be
kept or secured overnight at this facility. From a land use perspective, this type of facility would
be similar to other types of secured package delivery services. Potential physical impacts could
include the visual impact of necessary security measures and any outdoor storage lot for business
vehicles, vehicle noise, and typical parking/traffic activities of a commercial business.

a. Licensing options for medical marijuana secure transporters include:

Q Allow an unlimited number of secure transporter licenses in the Township.
Q Allow the following number of secure transporter licenses: 1 zero U one or two O

b. Geographic options for medical marijuana secure transporters include:

Q Allow only in a specific geographic area of the Township through establishment of a new
“medical marifuana overlay zone.”
O Allow in the C (Local Commercial) and LI (Light Industrial) zoning districts.

Q Allow only in the LI (Light Industrial) District,

Medical marijuana safety compliance testing laboratory:

A “safety compliance testing laboratory” license allows a commercial entity that receives
marijuana from a marijuana facility or medical marijuana caregiver, tests it for contaminants and
for tetrahydrocannabinol and other cannabinoids, returns the test results, and may return the
marijuana to the marijuana facility. Under state rules, this facility would have only incidental
amounts of marihuana on-site at any particular time. From a land use perspective, this type of
facility would be similar to other types of testing or research laboratories, with similar safety
standards. Potential physical impacts could include the visual impact of necessary security
measures, waste disposal, and typical parking/traffic activities of a commercial business.

a. Licensing options for medical marijuana safety compliance testing laboratories include:

Q Allow an unlimited number of safety compliance testing laboratory licenses in the Township.
Q Allow the following munber of safety compliance testing laboratory licenses:

Qzero Ooneornwe O

b. Geographic options for medical marijuana safety compliance testing laboratories include:
Q Allow only in a specific geographic area of the Township through establishment of a new
“medical marijuana overlay zone.”
Q Allow in the C (Local Commercial) and LI (Light Industrial) zoning districts.
O Allow only in the LI (Light Industrial) District,

Medical marijuana provisioning center:

A “provisioning center” license allows a commercial entity that purchases marijuana from a
grower or processor, and sells or supplies marijuana to medical marijuana qualifying patients
directly or through the patient’s medical marijuana caregiver. The facility would have large
inventories of marihuana and marihuana-infused products on-site. This is typically a storefront

Page 3




retail sales operation with an appearance and visual character similar to a medical office or bank
(lobby or waiting area, secured sales area, back office, and a secured product storage and
receiving space). Potential physical impacts from these facilities can include the visual impact of
necessary security measures and signage, and the typical parking/traffic activities of a
commercial business. There is also anecdotal evidence from local stories of at least a modest
increase in criminal activity near provisioning centers in California and Colorado that suggests a
link, but limited empirical research has been done.

a. Licensing options for medical marijuana provisioning centers include:

Q Allow an unlimited number of provisioning center licenses in the Township.
Q Allow the following number of provisioning center licenses: W zero [ one or two O

b. Geographic options for medical marijuana provisioning centers include:
O Allow only in a specific geographic area of the Township through establishment of a new
“medical marijuana overlay zone.”
Q Allow in the C (Local Commercial) and LI (Light Industrial) zoning districts.
U Allow only in the C (Local Commercial) District.
Q Allow only in the LI (Light Industrial) District.

Additional recommendations:

From a land use and development perspective, we would recommend that any local licensing
ordinance and associated Zoning Ordinance amendments to allow for marihuana facilities in the
Township include the following:

(a) Strict provisions for 24-hour on-site security, odor control, and physical separation of
these facilities from institutional uses (churches, schools, public buildings, etc.).

(b) Limitations on the allowable size of any growing operation and on the size and hours of
operation for any provisioning center, if these types of facilities are allowed.

(c¢) Specific limitations related to how the operation is identified from the road.

(d) The development of any marihuana facility in the Township, whether it involves new
development or re-use of an existing building, should be required to follow the
Township’s detailed site plan review and approval process.

Please call us with any questions about this information at (734) 483-2271.

Respectfully submitted,

Donald N. Pennington

Rodney C. Nanney, AICP
Township Planning Consultants

Page 4




Draft Date: March 11, 2019

ORDINANCE NO. 67~

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP,
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN.

Pursuant to the authority vested in it by the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of
2006, as amended, Bridgewater Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan ordains the following
amendments to Sections 4.02 (Table of Permitted Uses by District), 5.204 (Home Occupations),
5.407 (Limited Business Use), 8.02 (Site Plan Approval Required), and 19.03 (Definitions) of the
Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance No. 67 to update the requirements for home
occupations and add provisions for a separate class of home-based limited business uses
subject to special use permit and minor site plan approval.

[Additions are shown in blue underlined text, and deletions are shown in red-strilcethrough text]

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1.

Section 4.02 (Table of Permitted Uses by District) is hereby amended to revise the entries for
“"Home Occupations,” insert a new “Home-Based Limited Businesses” category, and delete
“Limited Business Uses” from the table, as follows:

Section 4.02 Table of Permitted Uses by District.

DISTRICTS
Rural Residential Business Other USE
USES
Ol < |e|x|89"] 8

RESIDENTIAL USES
Home Occupations-isted-in-Section-

5 20 A A A Section 5.204
Home-Based L'm'.te—drﬁ:u—s'—? = (U s|s|s Section 5.204
COMMERCIAL USES

Lirmited-Business-Hses S Seetion-5:407

SECTION 2.

Section 5.204 (Home Occupations) is hereby re-titled as "Home Occupations and Home-Based
Limited Businesses,” and amended to update the requirements for home occupations and add
provisions for a separate class of home-based limited business uses, as follows:

Section 5.204 Home Occupations and Home-Based Limited Businesses.

Home occupations and home-based limited businesses, as defined in Section 19.03
(Definitions), shall be subject to the following:

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 1



Draft Date: March 11, 2019

A. Use Standards.

Home occupations and home-based limited businesses shall conform to the following
requirements:

;

3

5

5:6.

6-7.

The home occupation or home-based limited business shall qualify for and
receive all applicable local, state, and federal licenses, certificates, and permits.

Home occupations and home-based limited businesses shall be limited to single-
family detached dwellings, and to other owner-occupied dwellings—Fhe—heme
eceupatien, and shall be conducted only within the dwelling or within an
accessory structure on the parcel.

Persons engaged in the home occupation or home-based limited business shall
be limited as follows:

a. No persons other than members of the family residing on the premises
shall be engaged in the home occupation.

b. No persons other than members of the family residing on the premises
and a maximum of two (2) additional persons not residing on the
premises shall be engaged in the home-based limited business, unless an
alternative maximum number of additional persons has been authorized
by the Planning Commission as part of the special use permit approval.

The use of the dwelling and premises for the home occupation or home-based
limited business shall be clearly incidental and subordinate to its use for
residential purposes. b&—There shall be no change in the appearance of the
structure or premises, or other visible evidence of the home occupation.
External and internal alterations not customary for a single-family dwelling shall
be prohibited.

The total floor area used by the home occupation or home-based limited
business shall be limited as follows:

a. Whether the home occupation is conducted within the dwelling unit or
within an accessory buildirg—structure on the same lot, the maximum
floor area used by the home occupation shall not exceed twenty percent

(20%) of the floor area of the dwelling unit.

b. The maximum floor area used by the home-based business shall not
exceed twenty percent (20%) of the floor area of the dwelling unit, plus
up to one hundred percent (100%) of the floor area of one (1) accessory
structure on the same lot.

Traffic generated by a home occupation or home-based limited business shall not
be greater in volume than that normally expected within the neighborhood.

Parking for the home occupation shall not exceed two (2) spaces. Maximum
parking limitations for a home-based limited business shall be set by the special
use permit approval. Such spaces shall not be located in any required yard, and
shall be subject to the standards of Article 12.0 (Off-Street Parking and Loading).

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 2



Draft Date: March 11, 2019

78.

8:9;

9:10.

No signs shall be permitted for the home occupation_or home-based limited
business, other than a nameplate as permitted for a dwelling per Article 13.0

(Signs).

No article shall be sold on the premises except that which is prepared on-site or
provided as incidental to the service or profession conducted therein.

Exterior display and storage of equipment or materials associated with or
resulting from a home occupation or home-based limited business shall be
prohibited.

+6-11. Customer or client visits, and deliveries associated with the home occupation or

home-based limited business shall be limited to between the hours of 7:00 a.m.
and 8:00 p.m., unless alternative hours of operation for the home-based limited
business are authorized by the Planning Commission as part of the special use
permit approval,

B. Permitted-Heme Occupations-Allowable Uses.
Thefellowing-Allowable uses shal—be—permitted—as—for home occupations and home-

based limited businesses shall be limited to the following:

1.

Home offices for such professionals as architects, doctors, brokers, engineers,
insurance agents, lawyers, realtors, accountants, writers, salespersons, and
similar occupations.

Personal services, including beauty and barbershops (one-chair operations only)
and animal grooming (provided there is no overnight keeping of animals).

Home office for a massage therapist, subject to the standards of Section 5.309
(Therapeutic Massage).

Music, dance, arts, gardening, and crafts classes, and private tutoring and
instruction, with home occupations limited to fer-a maximum of five (5) pupils at
any given time._ Limits on pupils per class and classes per day or week for a
home-based limited business shall be set by the special use permit approval.

Studios and workshops for artists, sculptors, musicians, and photographers; and
for weaving, lapidary, jewelry making, cabinetry, woodworking, sewing, tailoring,
custom carpet and rug-making, and similar crafts.

Repair services, limited to watches and clocks, small appliances, computers,
electronic devices, and similar small devices.

A yard or garage sale for household or personal items of the principal residents
of the dwelling are not allowed as part of a home-based limited business, but
shall be permitted as a temporary home occupation, provided that such activities
shall not exceed 15 days per calendar year.

Any heme-ecedpation-use not specifically listed in this Section may be approved
by the Planning Commission as a home-based limited business-with-a-Speeial-Use
Permit, subject to the provisions of this Section and Article 7.0 (Special Land
Uses).

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 3



Draft Date: March 11, 2019

C. Prohibited Uses.
The following uses are expressly prohibited as a home occupation or home-based limited

business:

14 Motor vehicle and recreational vehicle repair, body and paint shops, welding
shops, and storage or dismantling yards.

2. Kennels and veterinary clinics.

3. Medical or dental clinics.

4, Retail sales of merchandise, and eating or drinking establishments.

5. Mortuary and funeral homes.

6. Controlled uses and sexually oriented businesses.

7. Any use or process that creates noise, vibration, glare, fumes, odor, electrical

interference, or similar nuisances to persons off the premises; or any use
involving electrical equipment processes that create visual or audible interference
with any radio or television receivers off the premises or which cause fluctuations
in line voltages off the premises.

8. Any use involving outdoor display or storage of materials, goods, supplies, or
equipment; or the use of machinery, equipment or facilities not commonly
incidental or accessory to a residential dwelling.

9. Any use that would potentially create or exacerbate any hazard of fire, explosion,
or radioactivity.

10. Uses similar to the above listed uses, or any use which would, in the
determination of the Planning Commission, result in nuisance factors as defined
by this Ordinance.

D. Inspection and Enforcement.

All home occupations and home-based limited businesses may be subject to inspection
by the Zoning Administrator to verify compliance with this Section and Ordinance.
Failure to comply with this Section and Ordinance may result in Township action to seek
closure of the home occupation or home-based limited business, and such other
penalties as provided for in this Ordinance.

SECTION 3.

The title and text of Section 5.407 (Limited Business Use) is hereby deleted in its entirety from
the Ordinance, and the section is hereby re-titled as “Reserved.”

Section 5.407 Lmribea-Business-Use—~Reserved.

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 4



Draft Date: March 11, 2019

SECTION 4.

Section 8.02 (Site Plan Approval Required), subsection “B.7.” is hereby amended to delete and
replace "Home occupations not listed...” with a new “"Home-based limited businesses” category,

as follows:

Section 8.02 Site Plan Approval Required.

Three (3) separate review processes (preliminary/final site plan, minor site plan, and
administrative approval) have been established in keeping with the purpose of this Article:

Minor Site Plan Approval.

The following projects and uses shall be eligible for review and approval of a minor site
plan by the Planning Commission prior to establishment, construction, expansion or
structural alteration of any structure or use:

1.
2.
3
4,
5
6
7

o2

10.
11.
12.

Farm-based tourism/entertainment activities.
Public or commercial riding stables.
Accessory dwelling.

Adult foster care large group home.

Bed and breakfast inn.

Child day care home, group.

Home-based limited businesses—Heme—eceupations—nettisted—in—Section—5-204
Heme Deeupations).

Landscaping businesses or seasonal maintenance operations in a Rural District.

A change of use for an existing building, construction of an addition to an
existing building, or expansion of lawful land use, subject to the following:

a. The site has previously received site plan approval.

b. The proposed use will not require access changes, additional parking
beyond that available on-site, or other substantial modifications to an
existing building or site.

No variances to the requirements of this Ordinance are required.

d. The proposed addition or expansion would not increase the total square
footage of the building or area occupied by the use by more than twenty
percent (20%) or 2,000 square feet, whichever is less.

Any parking lot or addition thereto of five (5) or fewer parking spaces.
Temporary uses not otherwise regulated by this Ordinance.

Similar projects and uses, as accepted by the Zoning Administrator.

The Planning Commission shall have the authority to require submittal of a preliminary
and a final site plan for projects and uses otherwise eligible for minor site plan approval
where, in its opinion, the complexity or size of the proposed project or use warrants a
more intensive review and additional required information.

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 5



Draft Date: March 11, 2019

SECTION 5.

Section 19.03 (Definitions) is hereby amended to update the definition of “Home Occupation”
and add a new definition for *Home-Based Limited Business,” as follows:

Section 19.03

Definitions.

Whenever used in this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning
ascribed to them in this Section:

116. Home Occupations and Home-based Businesses:

a.

Home Occupation: Asy—A business, occupation or similar activity
undertaken for compensation by members of the household on land of
limited scope and intensity occupied by the household’s principal
dwelling, and in a manner within—a—dwellirg—nit—that conforms to the
specific _home occupation use standards of this Ordinance and is
incidental and secondary to the use of the structure—as—a—dwelling writ
and premises for residential purposes.

Home Office. A type of home occupation in which work for
compensation may include receiving or initiating telephone calls, mail,
facsimiles or electronic-mail; preparing or maintaining business records;
word or data processing; and similar activities.

Home-based Business. A business, occupation or similar activity of

SECTION 6.

limited scope and intensity undertaken for compensation by members of
the household and a restricted number of non-resident employees on
land occupied by the household’s principal dwelling, and in a manner that
conforms to the specific home-based limited business use standards of
this Ordinance and is incidental and secondary to the use of the dwelling
and premises for residential purposes.

All ordinances and amendments thereto that are in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby

repealed.

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 6



Draft Date: March 11, 2019

SECTION 7.
Adopted by the Township Board of Trustees for Bridgewater Township, Washtenaw County,
Michigan, at a meeting of the Township Board held on the day of

, 20___. This ordinance shall become effective on the eighth (8th)
day following publication thereof.

Dated: 20

Laurie Fromhart, Supervisor

Tom Wharam, Clerk

CERTIFICATION
The above Ordinance No. was adopted at a meeting of the Bridgewater
Township Board of Trustees on the day of . 20___; and
published in the , @ newspaper of general
circulation in Bridgewater Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan on the day of
, 20 .

Tom Wharam, Bridgewater Township Clerk

Bridgewater Township Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 7



